
From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel 
Sent: 10/29/2012 3:44:29 PM 
To: cjp@cpuc.ca.gov (cjp@cpuc.ca.gov); 'vjb@cpuc.ca.gov' (vjb@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: Allen, Thomas (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=HTA 1) 
Bcc: 
Subject: FW: Kern Power Plant 

Chris, 

As we discussed this morning, PG&E is still waiting for Cleveland Wrecking Company (CWC) 
to complete its Root Cause Analysis of the June 19 incident at the Kern Power Plant. 
Separately, PG&E also has underway an assessment of its contracting procurement process, 
including potential improvements for that process. We currently expect to receive CWC's 
RCA and complete our own procurement process assessment within a week or two, or by 
November 9th (assuming CWC completes its RCA on schedule). We will deliver both of these 
analyses to you as soon as they are complete. 

Valerie, This is the issue I wanted to discuss with you when I called you a few weeks ago — 
so I don't think you need to call me back at this point. 

I apologize for the delay in getting these analyses completed. Please call me if you would like 
to discuss further. 

Best regards, 

Erik 

Erik Jacobson 

Senior Director, Regulatory Relations 

Pacific Gas and Electric Company 

77Beaie Street, Rm. 1083 

San Francisco, CA 94105 

SB GT&S 0439319 

mailto:cjp@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:vjb@cpuc.ca.gov


tel: 415-973-4464 

cell: 415-310-7617 

ebi1dp.Dae.com 

From: Parkes, Christopher fmailto:christopher.parkes@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Friday, October 05, 2012 3:35 PM 
To: Alien, Thomas; Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) 
Cc: Livingston, Randy; Beck, Valerie; Magee, Charles H. 
Subject: Kern Power Plant 

Dear Mr. Allen, 

Please see the two attached letters. Please let me know that you received them. 

Also, 

I did not find a listing for you, Randy, and Erik in the RCA training file that I received from 
PG&E. 

After Erik had contacted me last month. I told him I would forward a couple of links to an 
online resource that provides one approach to Root Cause Analysis: 

http://www.thinkreliabilitv.com/ 

That website provides videos/webinars on RCA basics, including: 

"Introduction to Cause Mapping" 

http://www.thinkreliability.com/video/2009-08-21-CMBasics/20Q9-0l VlBasics.html 

SB GT&S 0439320 



"Not stopping at 'Procedure not followed' " 

http://www.thiiikreliabilitv.com/video/Proced-Not-Followed/Proced-Not-Followed-Part .1 -Aug-
09.html 

Sincerely, 

Chris Parlces 

Chris Parkes 

Utilities Engineer 

California Public Utilities Commission 

Consumer Protection and Safety Division 

Electric Safety and Reliability Branch 

505 Van Ness Avenue, 2D 

San Francisco, CA 94102-3298 

Tel (415) 703-1975 

Fax (415) 703-1891 

SB GT&S 0439321 


